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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Greg Shafer
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20170209

Hi Greg, 
 
Per your request Docket No. 20170209 has been updated with ECO as the OPR and OCR assignment has been 
removed. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
 

From: Greg Shafer  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 7:50 AM 
To: 'bbutler@psc.fl.state.us'; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20170209 
 
Hi Brandy, 
This is a tariff revision that should be assigned to ECO as OPR. I do not believe there will be OCRs 
assigned other than GCL. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg 
 
From: bbutler@psc.fl.state.us [mailto:bbutler@psc.fl.state.us]  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:55 PM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20170209 
 
This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 07902-2017 
 
The OPR for this docket is AFD  




